Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:44 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our

Ref: YP 9848G/AAK/jn/cq - Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan
Buroh on 25.08.2022

Lonpac External - General

Dear Veron,

Our reference is 22/22/22/VC05/025195

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:19 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP
9848G/AAK/jn/cq - Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Dear Gerald,

Kindly provides claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 10:17 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP
9848G/AAK/jn/cq - Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 9:38 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP
9848G/AAK/jn/cq - Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref : TBA
Dear Cheryl,

We disagreed with your choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the
PRI

Aside to LKK - Attn: Yan

FYNA. Please note TP’s request.

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

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 9:32 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com>

Subject: CQ - Re: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP 9848G/AAK/jn/cq -
Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email of even date.

Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.

Kindly expediate this case, as our client have requested for the surveyor to conduct the survey today
(26.08.2022)

Greatly Appreciated. Thank you.

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies
during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,

Cheryl

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0993 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com




KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of
viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: 26 August 2022 07:00

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: CQ - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP 9848G/AAK/jn/cq -
Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: TBA

Dear Cherly,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor
surveyor your attention:-

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Bryan Tammi Ang - LKK
Qing Guo Qiong- LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Mohd Nazril- LKK

Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling—LKK

Mohd Rasul - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

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

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 6:07 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com>

Subject: CQ - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: XD 5780T; Our Ref: YP 9848G/AAK/jn/cq -
Accident involving YP 9848G and XD 5780T along Jalan Buroh on 25.08.2022

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.

Kindly expediate this case, as our client have requested for the surveyor to conduct the survey tomorrow
(26.08.2022)

The password for the report is: YP9848G5787M

Greatly appreciated. Thank you.

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



